
Thanet District Council, PO Box 9, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent, CT9 1XZ
Tel: +44 (0)1843 577000 Fax: +44 (0)1843 290906 DX 30555 (Margate) www.thanet.gov.uk

Chief Executive: Madeline Homer

Date: 13 October 2020
Ask For: James Clapson
Direct Dial: (01843) 577193200
Email: James.clapsonCharlotte.crowley@thanet.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

22 OCTOBER 2020

A meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee will be held at 10.00 am on Thursday, 22 October 
2020.  This meeting will be held by video call, https://youtu.be/QT7_N0zt2EA

Membership:

Councillors: Ara, Scobie and Currie.

A G E N D A

Item
No

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  (Pages 3 - 4)

To receive any declarations of interest.  Members are advised to consider the advice 
contained within the Declaration of Interest advice attached to this Agenda.  If a Member 
declares an interest, they should complete the Declaration of Interest Form 

4. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - ROYSTON 1 CHANDOS ROAD, 
BROADSTAIRS (Pages 5 - 30)

Public Document Pack

Page 1

https://youtu.be/QT7_N0zt2EA
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdYy7shF1kh6tvdSh3acxVRm70cKPLFkRBFNyVx2TgejRcm4w/viewform?usp=sf_link


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
Do I have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and if so what action should I take?  
 
Your Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) are those interests that are, or should be, listed on your 
Register of Interest Form.  
 
If you are at a meeting and the subject relating to one of your DPIs is to be discussed, in so far as you 
are aware of the DPI, you must declare the existence and explain the nature of the DPI during the 
declarations of interest agenda item, at the commencement of the item under discussion, or when the 
interest has become apparent 
 
Once you have declared that you have a DPI (unless you have been granted a dispensation by the 
Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have applied to the Monitoring 
Officer prior to the meeting) you must:-  

 
1. Not speak or vote on the matter; 
2. Withdraw from the meeting room during  the consideration of the matter; 
3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision on the matter.  
 
Do I have a significant interest and if so what action should I take? 
 
A significant interest is an interest (other than a DPI or an interest in an Authority Function) which: 
 
1. Affects the financial position of yourself and/or an associated person; or 

Relates to the determination of your application for any approval, consent, licence, permission or 
registration made by, or on your behalf of, you and/or an associated person;  

2. And which, in either case, a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would 
reasonably regard as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the public 
interest.  

 
An associated person is defined as: 
● A family member or any other person with whom you have a close association, including your 

spouse, civil partner, or somebody with whom you are living as a husband or wife, or as if you are 
civil partners; or 

● Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are a 
partner, or any company of which they are directors; or 

● Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities 
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;  

● Any body of which you are in a position of general control or management and to which you are 
appointed or nominated by the Authority; or 

● any body in respect of which you are in a position of general control or management and which: 
- exercises functions of a public nature; or 
- is directed to charitable purposes; or 
- has as its principal purpose or one of its principal purposes the influence of public opinion or 

policy (including any political party or trade union) 
 
An Authority Function is defined as: -  
● Housing - where you are a tenant of the Council provided that those functions do not relate 

particularly to your tenancy or lease; or 
● Any allowance, payment or indemnity given to members of the Council; 
● Any ceremonial honour given to members of the  Council 
● Setting the Council Tax or a precept under the Local Government Finance Act 1992  
 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

If you are at a meeting and you think that you have a significant interest then you must 
declare the existence and nature of the significant interest at the commencement of the 
matter, or when the interest has become apparent, or the declarations of interest agenda 
item.  
 
Once you have declared that you have a significant interest (unless you have been granted a 
dispensation by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have applied to 
the Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:- 
 

1. Not speak or vote (unless the public have speaking rights, or you are present to make 
representations, answer questions or to give evidence relating to the business being discussed in 
which case you can speak only) 

2. Withdraw from the meeting during consideration of the matter or immediately after speaking. 
3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision.  
 
Gifts, Benefits and Hospitality 
 
Councillors must declare at meetings any gift, benefit or hospitality with an estimated value (or 
cumulative value if a series of gifts etc.) of £25 or more. You must, at the commencement of the 
meeting or when the interest becomes apparent, disclose the existence and nature of the gift, benefit or 
hospitality, the identity of the donor and how the business under consideration relates to that person or 
body. However you can stay in the meeting unless it constitutes a significant interest, in which case it 
should be declared as outlined above.  
 
What if I am unsure? 
 
If you are in any doubt, Members are strongly advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer or 
the Committee Services Manager well in advance of the meeting. 
 
If you need to declare an interest then please complete the declaration of interest form. 
 

 

Page 4

Agenda Item 3

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdYy7shF1kh6tvdSh3acxVRm70cKPLFkRBFNyVx2TgejRcm4w/viewform?usp=sf_link


APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 
ROYSTON 1 CHANDOS ROAD BROADSTAIRS

Meeting 22nd October 2020

Report Author Alison Brock, Licensing Officer

Portfolio Holder Cllr Steve Albon

Status For Decision 

Classification: Unrestricted 

Ward:

Executive Summary: 

To consider this application for a new premises licence in respect of Royston 1 Chandos Road 
Broadstairs in light of a representation received.
 

Recommendation(s):

The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested.

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS
Financial and 
Value for Money 

Costs associated with processing the application are taken from licensing 
fee income. 
The applicant or any other person (objector) may appeal the Committee’s 
decision to Magistrates' Court within 21 days. Should this decision be 
appealed the Council will incur costs defending the appeal.  Should the 
appeal be successful it could result in costs being awarded against the 
Council. Therefore all decisions should ensure that they are in line with the 
objectives of the Licensing Act 2003

Legal Under the Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Authority has a duty to 
exercise licensing control of relevant premises.
The Licensing Sub-Committee is obliged to determine applications with a 
view to promoting the four licensing objectives. 
Any decision the Licensing Sub-Committee make should be made with 
regard to the Secretary of State’s guidance made under Section 182 of 
the Licensing Act 2003 (revised in April 2017) as well as Thanet District 
Councils adopted Licensing Policy.
Where any decision parts from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and 
cogent reasons must be given.  Members should be aware that if such a 
departure is made the risk of appeal/challenge is increased.  Similarly the 
risk of appeal/challenge is increased if any decision made is not evidence 
based and proportionate. 
The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant's 
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives 
further effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and 
freedoms contained in the European Conventions on Human Rights.   The 
Licensing Sub-Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



individual applicant when making decisions that affect them.  However, it 
also has to have regard to the safety and protection of the public and 
therefore to ensure that the right balance is found and think hard about 
how it can cause the least possible harm to individuals, bearing in mind its 
duty to ensure the protection of the public.
The effective regulation of licensable activities and of premises at which 
licensable activities take place can assist in safeguarding children and 
vulnerable adults. 
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states: “Without prejudice 
to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each authority 
to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due 
regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the 
need to do all that is reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its 
area”
In considering this application the Licensing Sub-Committee will balance 
the competing Human Rights of the various parties including the right to 
respect for private and family life, the protection of property and the right 
to a fair hearing. 
There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the 
date of the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the 
grant/refusal of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

Corporate Corporate Priorities 1,2 & 3 and Values 1, 2 & 3 should be taken into 
account when determining the outcome of any application.
Priority 1: A clean and welcoming environment
Priority2: Supporting Neighbourhoods
Priority 3: Promoting inward investment and job creation
Value 1: Delivering value for money
Value 2: Supporting the workforce
Value 3: Promoting open communications

Equality Act 
2010 & Public 
Sector Equality 
Duty

Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector Equality 
Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to the aims 
of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the Duty are: (i) 
eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Act, (ii) advance equality of opportunity between 
people who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share 
it, and (iii) foster good relations between people who share a protected 
characteristic and people who do not share it.
Protected characteristics: age, sex, disability, race, sexual orientation, 
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnancy & maternity. Only 
aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.
In considering this application it is appropriate to consider the rights of both 
the applicant and other parties, such as “responsible authorities” and\or 
“other persons” (objectors). The procedure for determining licences has a 
prescribed format to ensure fair representation of the relevant facts by all 
parties.

CORPORATE PRIORITIES (tick those relevant)✓

Growth  
Environment

✓✓

Communities
✓✓

Page 6

Agenda Item 4



1.0 Introduction and Background

1.1 An application has been made by Mr Andrew Leslie Smith for a new premises licence 
at 1 Chandos Road Broadstairs.

1.2 The application and plan are attached at Annex 1.

2.0 The Current Situation 

2.1 Applicants for a premises licence are required, as part of the licensing procedure, to 
display a public notice which provides information to the public regarding the manner 
in which representations may be made. Similarly, public notice of the application 
should be published in a local newspaper circulating in the vicinity of the premises. 
These requirements appear to have been complied with.  

1 representation has been received and is at Annex 2a – Annex 2b is the Public  
Spaces Protection Order issued in 2017 supplied as evidence by the person 
submitting the representation.

The representation is in regard to noise disturbance and the opening hours.

2.2 The Environmental Health department have made no comments on this application 
but have made comments on the planning application.

2.3 The police have agreed some conditions and these are attached at Annex 3

2.4 The Licensing Sub-Committee will be aware that it must carry out its functions under 
the 2003 Licensing Act to take steps which are appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. The Licensing objectives are: - the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of 
children from harm. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Sub 
Committee must also have regard to its statement of licensing policy and the 
Guidance issued under the Act.

2.5 The four licensing objectives are the matters the Licensing Sub-Committee must 
address when considering whether to grant or refuse the application. Each application 
should be considered on its merits. Reasons must be given for any decision made by 
the Sub-Committee.

2.6 Where a premises licence is granted mandatory conditions will apply under 
Sections 19- 21 of the Act. These refer to irresponsible drinks promotions, 
provision of free tap water, an age verification policy, availability of small measures, 
the sale of alcohol below cost, and designated premises supervisor.

3.0 Options 

3.1 Grant the application.

3.2 Grant the variation application with the agreed conditions.

3.3 Grant the application subject to such conditions as the authority considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

3.4 Reject the application.

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



Contact Officer: Alison Brock Licensing Officer
Reporting to: Penny Button, Head of Safer Neighbourhoods

Annex List

Annex 1 Copy of the Application and Plan
Annex 2 Copy of the Representation
Annex 3 Copy of the Police Conditions

Background Papers

Title Details of where to access copy
Licensing Act 2003 https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/cont

ents
DCMS Guidance documents issued 
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003 (as amended)

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/expla
natory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-
under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Thanet District Council Statement of 
Licensing Policy

https://www.thanet.gov.uk/media/3168621/licensin
g-document-2016.pdf

Page 8

Agenda Item 4

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.thanet.gov.uk/media/3168621/licensing-document-2016.pdf
https://www.thanet.gov.uk/media/3168621/licensing-document-2016.pdf


Page 9

Agenda Item 4
Annex 1



Page 10

Agenda Item 4
Annex 1



Page 11

Agenda Item 4
Annex 1



Page 12

Agenda Item 4
Annex 1



Page 13

Agenda Item 4
Annex 1



Page 14

Agenda Item 4
Annex 1



Page 15

Agenda Item 4
Annex 1



Page 16

Agenda Item 4
Annex 1



Page 17

Agenda Item 4
Annex 1



Page 18

Agenda Item 4
Annex 1



P
age 19

A
genda Item

 4
A

nnex 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

Agenda Item 4
Annex 2



Page 22

Agenda Item 4
Annex 2



Page 23

Agenda Item 4
Annex 2



Page 24

Agenda Item 4
Annex 2



The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 

Public Spaces Protection Order - (Thanet District Council) 2017  

No. 2 (Alcohol control) 

Thanet District Council (in this order called ‘’the Authority‘’) hereby makes the following 
Order;  

Under section 59 of the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014, the authority is 

satisfied that alcohol related anti-social behaviour is being carried out within the area to which this 

order applies, it is likely that these activities will continue to be carried out and that this is having or 

it is likely to have a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the locality by causing 

harassment, alarm and distress.  

This order relates to the land inside the area marked on the attached map (Schedule 1) which is 

outlined in red (‘the Restricted Area’) . This includes all spaces within this boundary that are 

accessible to the public.  

This Order comes into force on Thursday 16th November 2017 for a period of 3 years. 

Offences 
 

1. Alcohol control in a public place 

All persons are prohibited from consuming alcohol and must dispose of any vessel believed 

to contain alcohol, when asked to do so by an authorised person, when it is believed that 

they are either committing or likely to commit Anti-Social Behaviour in a public place. 

An authorised person can require any person: 

a) To not consume alcohol or anything the authorised person reasonably believes to be 

alcohol, in sealed or unsealed vessels. 

b) To surrender anything in the person’s possession which is, or the authorised person 

reasonably believes to be, alcohol or likely to be used as a container for alcohol. 

Any surrendered items are to be retained by the authorised person and safely disposed of 

as appropriate.  

2. Exemptions 

This provision does not apply to alcohol being consumed within premises (including 

designated outdoor areas) that have obtained a license under the Licensing Act 2003 or 

section 115E of the Highways Act 1980. 

Page 25

Agenda Item 4
Annex 2



1 
 

3. Breaches  

If, without reasonable excuse, you fail to comply, with  clause 1 of this Order, (Alcohol 

Consumption) you commit an offence for which the maximum penalty upon summary 

conviction is a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale.  

4. Definitions  

Public place means any place to which the public or any section of the public has access, on 

payment or otherwise, as of right or by virtue of express or implied permission. This includes 

beaches and foreshores.  

Authorised person means an officer or agent acting on behalf of Thanet District Council, a 

police constable or a police community support officer.   

Alcohol has the meaning as given by Section 191 of the Licensing Act 2003 

5. Date of effect  

This Order shall come into effect on Thursday 16th November 2017. 

6. Length of Order 

This Order shall have effect for a period of 3 years. 

 

TO BE REVIEWED AND UPDATED FOLLOWING COMMUNITY FEEDBACK 

 

 

 

 

Page 26

Agenda Item 4
Annex 2



2 
 

Schedule 1 : ‘’Restricted Area’’ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 27

A
genda Item

 4
A

nnex 2



T
his page is intentionally left blank



CCTV

1. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of 
evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.  

● Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits and all 
areas where the sale and supply of alcohol occurs. 

● Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date 
stamped, recordings MUST be kept on the hard drive and kept for a period of 28/31 
days and handed to Police upon request immediately or within 48 hours.  

● The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed member of 
staff is capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format 
to the Police and Local Authority upon reasonable request preferably within 24 
hours. 

●  In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the premises licence holder 
or DPS must report the failure to the Police Licensing Officer within 24 hours unless 
the CCTV will be repaired before that time (licensing.east.division@kent.police.uk)

Crime Prevention

1. The licensee will ensure that suitable notices are displayed at the premises warning 
customers of the prevalence of crime which may target them (for example pick pockets, bag 
snatchers, spiked drinks) and the need to guard their property and leaving property 
unattended.  

2. The premises shall support local crime prevention initiatives and clearly display crime 
prevention notices or give advice that supports current crime and disorder patterns.

Drugs

1. The premises shall have a written drug policy.

Incident/Refusal Register

2. The premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor must keep an incident/refusal 
register.  Staff are to be trained to complete an incident/refusal book/records immediately 
after the incident but no later than the end of their shift.  
The register must be kept on the premises and will detail

● Day, date and time of incident

● Nature of incident 

● Resolution

● Each entry is to be checked and signed by the DPS/Licensee no later than 1 week 
after the entry has been made.   

The register must be made available to Police, Police Licensing Officers and authorised officers from 
the Local Authority either electronically or hard copy.

Challenge 25 Scheme

Page 29

Agenda Item 4
Annex 3

mailto:licensing.east.division@kent.police.uk


In accordance with the Home Office licensing guidance, this policy must as a minimum require 
individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under the age of 18 to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth, and either a 
holographic mark or ultraviolet feature.

The premises licence holder must also ensure that staff, especially those involved in the sale of 
alcohol, are made aware of the existence and content of the applicable age verification policy.

The Challenge 25 policy will encourage your staff to verify the age of any individual who looks under 
the age of 25 when buying alcohol, so as to prevent the commission of an offence. Equally, it will 
encourage anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25 to carry suitable ID when buying alcohol on 
your premises.

Posters can be found online to print off.
Posters to be displayed inside the premises.

Page 30

Agenda Item 4
Annex 3


	Agenda
	3 Declarations of Interest
	4 Application for a Premises Licence - Royston 1 Chandos Road, Broadstairs
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3


